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From: Vici Napier [vici@sefsa.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 10:03 AM

To: 'giddk@sanparks.org'; 'russells@sanparks.org'; 'sarely@sanparks.org'
Cc: 'Reuben Heydenrych'

Subject: Eskom Kudu Meetings

Importance: High
Dear SANParks representatives

| have been asked to notify you and invite you to either of two meetings SEF will be holding regarding the EIA
for the Eskom Kudu Integration Project.

A few I&APs requested these additional meetings, and we thought it imperative that we invite SANParks to
make representation. CapeNature will hopefully be attending the meeting in Vanrhynsdorp and we
recommend that, if possible, SANParks also attend this meeting.

Please let me know if you would like to and are able to attend one of these meetings.

Yours sincerely

Vici Napier (MSc Conservation Biology) UCT
Environmental Manager
for Strategic Environmental Focus (Pty) Ltd
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The information contained in this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. SEF is neither liable for the proper, complete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor any delay in its receipt.”
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